From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Cc:

lan Almeid S ¢
Re: email motion on Pool Furniture
April 19, 2017 at 4:23 AM

I
executiveboard @highlandridgehoa.org, Tammy |

| vote yes

lan

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 18, 2017, at 8:36 PM, Ryan MacDonald </ /' ote:

I vote yes.
Thanks,
Ryan

From: Bryan Ricks [mailto: i G

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 8:00 PM

To: James A Kinnard; Kiffer Andress; executiveboard@highlandridgehoa.org
Cc: Tammy Andress

Subject: Re: email motion on Pool Furniture

I second the motion

Bryan
On Tue, Apr 18, 2017 at 7:45 PM James A. Kinnard _ wrote:

I move that we approve the recommended alternative (Swim Atlanta - White Glove Service).

From: Kiffer Andress [mailto NG

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 11:03 PM
To: executiveboard@highlandridgehoa.org

Cc: Tammy Andress


mailto:executiveboard@highlandridgehoaorg
mailto:executiveboard@highlandridgehoa.org

Subject: Pool Furniture

Executive Board,

Attached is the pool furniture proposal based on your feedback. Please review and let us
know your thoughts.

I suggest everyone reply just to me regarding your availability next week for a conference call
at 8pm, Monday through Friday, as to what days you are available.

Additionally, if you would like to start the conversation over email please reply all with your
thoughts.

Thank you,



From: Renee Bissel
Subject: Re: email motion on Pool Furniture
Date: April 20, 2017 at 1:01 AM
To: James A. Kinnard

I
Cc: Bryan Ricks - co . Kiffer Andress | ' cxccuiiveboard @highlandridgehoa.org,
Tammy Andress -

| vote yes ( Swim Atlanta)

On Tue, Apr 18, 2017 at 11:25 PM, James A. Kinnard | \'ote:
Aye.

From: Bryan Ricks [mailto:

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 8:00 PM

To: James A. Kinnard; Kiffer Andress; executiveboard@highlandridgehoa.org
Cc: Tammy Andress

Subject: Re: email motion on Pool Furniture

| second the motion

Bryan
On Tue, Apr 18, 2017 at 7:45 PM James A. Kinnard

> wrote:

I move that we approve the recommended alternative (Swim Atlanta - White Glove
Service).

From: Kiffer Andress [mailto:kifferandress@yahoo.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 11:03 PM

To: executiveboard@highlandridgehoa.org

Cc: Tammy Andress

Subject: Pool Furniture

Executive Board,

Attached is the pool furniture proposal based on your feedback. Please review and let us know
your thoughts.

| suggest everyone reply just to me regarding your availability next week for a conference call at
8pm, Monday through Friday, as to what days you are available.

Additionally, if you would like to start the conversation over email please reply all with your
thoughts.

—_—


mailto:Kinnardjames.kinnard@gmail.com
mailto:Ricksbgricks@gmail.com
mailto:executiveboard@highlandridgehoa.org
mailto:executiveboard@highlandridgehoa.org
mailto:kifferandress@yahoo.com
mailto:executiveboard@highlandridgehoa.org

I nank you,

Kiffer






